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WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

MEMORANDUM

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

Cc: Nancy Lueck

From: Roger Kirby, Director WPCP

Date: May 25, 2010

Re: Laboratory TKN Digestion Unit

INTRODUCTION: Attached is a memo from Patti concerning our TKN Digester unit not
functioning and costing more to repair than it is worth.

BACKGROUND: It was not included in the budget because we felt it would last a couple
more years. Our lab budget is getting very low and the funds are not available to replace it at
this time. Our overall WPCP budget is in good shape and this purchase of $8,415 can be covered
without any problems.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: Although it is not an emergency and we are able to
send out samples for testing the cost will be about $200 a week. We use this unit for our
operational purposes and will be required under our new permit to test on a more frequent basis.
We also use this to test some of our industries also. Is it possible to get this unit ordered without
waiting for council approval on June 3'^'^? Again, it is not an emergency, but why pay $200 a
week for the next two to three weeks when we need this anyway? Let me know if you want me
to wait or proceed with the purchase.

"I remember Muscatlne for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain




